STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

77 South High Street, 17th Floor Columbus, Ohio 43266-0315 » (614) 466-3934

BEFORE THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

N THE MATTER OF

XENNETH JOHN LANGLOIS, M.D.

ENTRY OF ORDER

Jn January 25, 1994, Kenneth J. Langlois, executed a Voluntary
Surrender of his Certificate to practice Medicine and Surgery with a
-onsent to revocation, which document is attached hereto and fully

incorporated herein.

In consideration of the foregoing and of Doctor Langlois’' express
waiver of the provision of Section 4731.22(B), Ohio Revised Code,
requiring that six (6) Board Members vote to revoke said certificate,
it is hereby ORDERED that Certificate No. 35026122 authorizing Doctor
Langlois to practice medicine and surgery be permanently REVOKED,

affective February 1, 1994.

This Order is hereby entered upon the Journal of the State Medical
Board for the 25%th day of February ,1994, and the original

thereof shall be kept with said Journal.

O o 400,

Carla S. 0'Day, M.D. g
Secretary
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(SEAL)




SURRENDER OF CERTIFICATE
TO PRACTICE MEDICINE AND SURGERY

I, Kenneth John Langlois, M.D., am aware of my rights to representation by
counsel, the right of being formally charged and having a formal adjudicative
hearing, and do hereby freely execute this document and choose to take the
actions described herein.

1, Kenneth John Langlois, M.D., do hereby voluntarily, knowingly, and
intelligently surrender my certificate to practice medicine and surgery,

No. 35-026122, to the State Medical Board of Ohio, thereby relinquishing all
rights to practice medicine and surgery in Ohio.

I understand that as a result of the surrender herein that I am no longer
permitted to practice medicine and surgery in any form or manner in the
State of Ohio.

I agree that I shall be ineligible for, and shall not apply for, reinstatement of
certificate to practice medicine and surgery No. 35-026122, or issuance of any
other certificate pursuant to Chapters 4730. and 4731., Ohio Revised Code, on
or after the date of signing this Surrender of Certificate to Practice Medicine
and Surgery. Any such attempted reapplication shall be considered null and
void and shall not be processed by the Board.

I hereby authorize the State Medical Board of Ohio to enter upon its Journal
an Order revoking my certificate to practice medicine and surgery, No. 35-
026122, in conjunction with which I expressly waive the provision of Section
4731.22(B), Ohio Revised Code, requiring that six (6) Board Members vote to
revoke said certificate, and further expressly and forever waive all rights as set
forth in Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, including but not limited to my
right to counsel, right to a hearing, right to present evidence, right to cross-
examine witnesses, and right to appeal the Order of the Board revoking my
certificate to practice medicine and surgery.

I, Kenneth John Langlois, M.D., hereby release the State Medical Board of
Ohio, its members, employees, agents and officers, jointly and severally from
any and all liability arising from the within matter.

This document shall be considered a public record as that term is used in
Section 149.43, Ohio Revised Code.

Further, this information may be reported to appropriate organizations, data
banks, and governmental bodies.




Kenneth John Langlois, M.D.
Page 2

I stipulate and agree that I am taking the action described herein in lieu of
formal disciplinary proceedings pursuant to Section 4731.22(B)(11), Ohio
Revised Code, and pursuant to the plea agreement reached in United States of
America v. Kenneth [. Langlois, Case No.CR 1 93-0118 , United States
District Court, Southern District of Ohio, Western Division. Copies of that
plea agreement and the related Bill of Information are attached hereto and
fully incorporated herein.

Signed this __ 25 dayof SAvvAryY 199 .
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SIGNATURE OF PHYSICIAN

N

WITNESS

W/Z«Qﬂq DES

WITNESS

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of ,
199___.

(SEAL) NOTARY PUBLIC

(This form must be either witnessed OR notarized)

Accepted by the State Medical Board of Ohio:

ot 40!
CARLA S. O'DAY, M.D.
SECRETARY

i [a¢ 25/ 77

DATE / DATE ”

YMOND ¥ ALBERT
SUPERVISING MEMBER




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

WESTERN DIVISION c.oos T TAL

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CASE No. :i
- - ‘e e (. .

; R-VAZ g =

v. : PLEA AGREEMENT 73

KENNETH J. LANGLOIS

It is hereby agreed between KENNETH J. LANGLOIS, indiQidually,
and through his Attorney, Rdbert R. Hastings, Jr., and the United
States of America, by and through Edmund A. Sargus, Jr., United
States Attorney, and John M. DiPuccio, Assistant U.S. Attorney,

Southern District of Ohio, as follows:

1. KENNETE J. LANGLOIS will waive Indictment by the Grand
Jury and will enter a plea of Guilty to a one-count Information
charging him with Dispensing Misbranded Drugs in Interstate
Commerce, in violation of 21 U.S.C. §352(b) (1) &(2), 21 U.S.C.
§331(b) and 21 U.S.C. §333(a)(1), a misdemeanor, which carries a
possible mpximum penalty of 1 year imprisonment, a $100,000 fine,
at least 1 year of supervised release, and a mandatory $25
assessment. The Defendant also agrees to have this matter disposed

of by the Magistrate Judge.

2. No promises have been made to the Defendant that he will
receive probation or that he will receive a lighter sentence on

account of his plea of Guilty to the Information.




3. The Defendant understands that the matter of sentencing
is up to the Judge assigned his case and that his sentence will be
imposéd pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act and the Sentencing
Guidelines, and that the Defendant's criminal history category will
be determined by the Probation Department and the Court after

investigation and review.

4. In consideration of the Defendant's voluntary and
truthful admission to authorities of his involvement in the instant
offense, the United States Attorney for the Southern District of
Ohio recommends that the Defendant be given a reduction of two (2)
levels for acceptance of responsibility pursuant to Sentencing
Guideline Section 3El1.1. However, the Defendant fully understands
that this recommendation is not binding upon the Court and that the
final decision is up to the Judge who will pass sentence in this
matter, in that event the Defendant shall not have the right to

withdraw his guilty plea.

5. The Defendant agrees to not contest and to forfeit $8,000
to the United States, which were proceeds directly traceable to the
21 U.S.C. §352(b) (1)&(2) violation and to pay a fine of at least
$17,000, in installments to be determined by the Probation Officer;
and to surrender his medical license and Drug Enforcement Adminis-

tration license at the time of his plea.

6. This written Plea Agreement embodies all of the
agreements and understandings between the United States Attorney
for the Southern District of Ohio and the Defendant KENNETH J.

LANGLOIS. No conversations, discussions, understandings, or other




documents extraneous to this Agreement shall be considered part of

this Agreement.
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KENHETH J. LANGLOIS
Defendant N
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ROBERT R. HASTIN ,JgR.
Attorney for Def t

EDMUND A. SARGUS, JR.
United States Attorney
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JOHN M. DIPUCCIO
Asslistant U.S. Attorney
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SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO
WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CASE No. f‘“ R

CR193-0118

INFORMATION
21 u.s.c. s352(h)(1)&(2)
21 U.S.C. §331(b)

21 U.s.C. §333(a) (1)
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(Misdemeanor)

The United States Attorney charges that:

On or about January 8, 1592, in the Southern District of ohio,
KENNETH J. LANGLOIS knewingly and wilfilly did furnish to6 another,

misbranded drugs in interstate commerce; that is, 14, 37.s8

milligram tablets of 'ADIPEX~-P', a Schedule IV, controlled

substance, in a container which aid not indicate the place of
business of the packer and a statement of the quantity of the

contents in terms of weight and numerical count.

In violation of 21 U.S.C. §352(b)(1)&(2), 21 U.S.C. §333(b)
and 21 U.S£C3. §333(a)(1).
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